



An accomplished, enthusiastic, and focused teacher who is dedicated to maintaining and supporting children's and young people's education and well-being at all times. Nanji is committed to ensuring the best possible education for young children, and he loves working in a fast-paced atmosphere and embraces the challenge of handling a varied workload. Nanji is able to build a positive relationship with students, their parents, and fellow teachers, all with the goal of fostering and strengthening a student's independence and self-esteem. Nanji is a team player who is fundamentally committed to good practice and creativity. He is also always learning to expand Nanji's knowledge and experience, and he is optimistic, passionate, and enthusiastic about working with children. Nanji is currently looking for a demanding teaching position where the candidate's motivation and determination are the only limits.

Work History

2017-06 -
Current

Chemistry and Mathematics Teacher

The Bridge International School, Douala, Cameroon

- Served as Pupil's Progress Manager (PPM)
- Developed assessment tools for monitoring student progress, allowing for targeted support and intervention where needed.
- Participated in professional development workshops to stay current on educational trends and best practices in mathematics education.
- Encouraged critical thinking and problem-solving to help students develop mathematical reasoning.
- Supported students in developing social skills through structured activities and positive reinforcement techniques.
- Worked flexible hours across night, weekend, and holiday shifts.
- Helped students make good decisions about course choices for educational and vocational goals

2023-01 -
Current

Head of Sixth Form

The Bridge International School, Douala, LT

- Gained strong leadership skills by managing projects from start to finish.
- Gained extensive knowledge in data entry, analysis and reporting.
- Assisted with day-to-day operations, working efficiently and productively with all team members.
- Worked well in a team setting, providing support and guidance.
- Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and make decisions.
- Learned and adapted quickly to new technology and

Contact

Address

Douala, LT, 237

Phone

+237674697217

E-mail

nanjiray@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/njem-desmond-nanji-237>

Skills

Sense of humour and
Positive attitude

First Aid and Child
safeguarding

Special educational
needs

English and French
speaker

Poetry and slam

Photography and cinematography

Languages

English and French

software applications.

- Acted as a team leader in group projects, delegating tasks and providing feedback.
- Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems.
- Demonstrated a high level of initiative and creativity while tackling difficult tasks.
- Used strong analytical and problem-solving skills to develop effective solutions for challenging situations.
- Resolved problems, improved operations and provided exceptional service.
- Proven ability to develop and implement creative solutions to complex problems.
- Adaptable and proficient in learning new concepts quickly and efficiently.

2014-08 -
2017-05

Science and Mathematics Teacher

African American Academy, Douala, LT

- Mentored struggling students by providing individualized support, resulting in improved academic performance.
- Developed and implemented variety of instructional strategies to meet diverse needs of students.
- Planned, prepared, and taught lesson plans, giving students individual support.
- Delivered interactive lessons to help students comprehend complex concepts.
- Inspired students' interest in STEM careers by inviting guest speakers from relevant industries to share their experiences and insights.
- Evaluated curriculum materials for alignment with state standards, ensuring comprehensive coverage of required content areas in both science and mathematics courses.

Education

2020-05 -
2024-05

Master of Arts: Education

Unicaf University Zambia - Zambia

2012-04 -
2015-04

Bachelor of Science: Chemistry

University of Bamenda, Cameroon - Bamenda, Cameroon

2009-09 -
2011-08

High School Diploma

GBHS Bonaberi - Douala, Cameroon

Subjects:

2004-09 -
2009-08

High School Diploma

CCAST Bambili, Bamenda - Cameroon - Bamenda, NW
Subjects: *Maths, Phy, Chem, French, Economics, Add Maths, Biology, English, Geo, His, Human Bio*

Roles And Responsibilities

- Supporting classroom management and assisting with general supervision.
 - Maintaining the fabric of the classroom and creating a stimulating environment for students to work in.
 - Providing administrative support (Student Adviser).
 - Keeping up to date with new teaching initiatives.
 - Setting and subsequently marking and assessing pupils' work done both at school and at home.
 - Helping to manage pupil behavior and discipline.
 - Coaching basketball and football
 - Director of the music club
-

Career Statement

My greatest strengths, aside from my comprehensive knowledge of current education laws, policies, and procedures, are, first and foremost, my ability to develop strong relationships with both staff and students. Second, my willingness to easily comprehend a student's unique needs, and third, my unwavering dedication to safeguarding and supporting the welfare of children and young people at all times with some bit of humour

Professional Examining Functions

- International Baccalaureate (IB), Assistant Examiner, Marking DP Chemistry
 - Oxford, Cambridge and RSA Examinations (OCR), Examiner
 - Marking Advanced level Chemistry Theory of Knowledge (April 2021).
-

ICT Skills

- Use of excel
- Use of outlook

- Use of PowerPoint
 - Use of word doc
 - Interactive white board
 - Premiere Pro (Video editing software)
-

Key Skills and Competencies

Able to interact and form relationships with other professionals and agencies associated with the school., Knowledgeable about all areas of teaching., Can liaise effectively with parents through home/school diaries and phone calls., Can support students with emotional or behavioural problems and help develop their social skills., Excellent classroom skills., Playground monitoring and interventions to remind children of school rules., Strong Behaviour Management Skills., Responding to accidents and emergencies relating to pupils., Providing regular feedback regarding student's progress to line managers and teaching staff., Having a positive and creative approach to teaching., Setting high expectations, which inspire, motivate & challenge students., Able to work flexibly as part of a high performing team., Able to work as part of a team., Having a creative and critical thinking approach., Committed to comprehensive education for all., Committed with high expectations of all pupils.

Driving License Yes

References

Available on request

Accomplishments

Excellent Checkpoint and IGCSE Results in Mathematics and A Level in Chemistry over the past 5 years (100 % pass).

Wrote, shot and edited 10+ academic short films.

Interests

Sports, Arts, **Football, Basketball, Cinematography, Photography, Poetry and Slam**